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;Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

*  Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner 1D Type:
Crwner ID:
Vehicle Detalls
Wehicle Mo.:
Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Wehicle Model:
Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis Mo
Maximum Power Output:
Open M_arttl Walue:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detals
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Perlod{Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Feb 2019

PARFITNFE Rahate Frmin

Singapare NRIC
4671H

SLX8413K

Mo

11 Feb 2019

AUDI _

Q7 20TFSI QU (252 BHF)
Brown

2018

CYRO5962&
WAUZZZAMBIDO34077
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$59.280.00

13 Apr 2018

13 Apr 2018

0

£78,704.00

Yes
12 Apr 2028
£59,028.00

12 Apr 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW {130bhp)
10

$39.001.00

£35,761.00

$94,785.00

MRSV NE.gov. SgiNavIvacuon/enquirgretaleoy Ut CoeTore LIBragInpUrir WNL | IUIN_ILSFUausuug | )
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Shirlex Hiew !LI(K Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, & December 2019 9:43 am

To: Carrine Leong

Cc jiayee yap @premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLXB613K - OD AIG - SURVEYED B FEB 19

Dear Carrine,

Confirmed final fig of $22,981.16 @ 9 days of repairs before excess $ 1,000/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hlew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:39 pm

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLX8613K - OD AIG - SURVEYED B FEB 19

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you 18 April 2019,
We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ineg me mesormim

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singaporea 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 9925 f.+65 6841 1183

e. carrine leong @ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1599318 p, <65 6836 2223



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
# .
From: Veron Chen [LKKAuUto)

Sent: ° Tuesday, 12 February 2019 2:49 PM

To: '‘Claims’

Cc SUR; ‘"NORA *

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLX 8613K (Excess TBA)

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:34 PM

To: Victor-CK.Koh@alg.com

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; '"NORA '
<nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg=; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DDA: 1/2/2019

Dear Victor,

Owner contact AlG on this morning and told her authorise repair.
But we are still pending mandate approval from your end.

Kindly advise

Best Regards,

Tony Foong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pre Lid ey se s
55 Ubl Rpad 1 Aoad Singapore 408629



p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9824 I, +65 6841 1181
e. clalms@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audicom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alewandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6E36 .'.':_E‘EI

Qoo

The all-new Audi Q2
H#Huntaggable

i

http://www.audl.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promations/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Ermall Disclaimer
Thid erriad, Ir {ling mrw Eitachesent, W oonfiderdil and may also be privieeged
u hanee repeived IT in ermor, please natify un mmmediately by repdy ermall and then delets this messa) # o v e

yuir oy ot ooy 1 or ude it Tor by purpose. of discloge its contents ar any attechment 1o gvw other person. THENk you

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'NORA ' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Dear Shelia,

You may check with Victor.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 9:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) tuernnchén@lkkgum.mm}, 'NORA ' <pora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<suri@lkkauto.com> ’

Subject: RE: 5LX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Hi Veron,

I just received a call from the owner earlier, she insisted that
the insurance company already gave her approval , please advise again.

Thank you so much.



Best Regards,
Sheila M Ismaill
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid ey s e

5% Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 5828 . +65 6841 1183
g. ClaimsEpre miymauto.com.sE W, WA audl.com.sg
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre

Qoo

The all-new Audi Q2

173

81 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 G836 ;_;;

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
20 |
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 7:55 AM

To: NORA ; 'Claims'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Dear Nora,

Pending approval from insurance.

Best Regards,

Vieron Chen | Case Handler on behall of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: NORA <nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 6:32 PM

To: Veron Chen |[LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.coms; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Importance: High

Hi Veron,



Any updates on the approval please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Marah Khal
Claims Manager

Premium Automaoblles Pte Ltd (s se eesoazriw
55 Ui Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. 455 6388 2323 d.+65 67689827 f. +65 6841 11E3

e. Claims@premiumauln.Com.58 w. 5 1.COM.S
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. «85 6836 2223

QoD

The all-new Audl] Q2

#untaggable

2017.htm|

Ernail Disclaimer

Tt el dirg wrry attaEchment. & confidential and may alss be privileged

I yous hawe recived it inerrar, pleass notily us Immediately by reply small @nd then deigte this message from your fystan
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose ¢ digchate 15 contents oF amy attnct wHT to @y othey pasrsin Thank you

From: NORA [mailto:nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 1:59 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'Claims’; "SUR'

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Hi Veron,
Attached document as per your kind request
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Norah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid jseg e sssao

55 Ubl Acad 1 Apad Singapore 4DBESS

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 V. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.5g W. www.audl.com.sg




Q115

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable .. 1"’
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Emall Disclalmer

Thin ermaill, intluding any attachment confidential and may dhe be privilegan
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 11:50 AM
To: Claims; SUR
Subject: RE: 51X 8613 K - OD AIG-DOA: 1/2/2019

Dear Mastura,

Please provides us Cl and driving licensed before chase for approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@ikkavuto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 9:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=;
claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG

Importance: High

Good morning,
Kindly assist on the approval urgently
Thank you and wish you a happy and prosperous Chinese New Year

5



Best Regards,

Mastura
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ie mssaaznw)

5 LIkl Rpad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.comsg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapare 155938 p. «65 a_aa& 2

11D

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable
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http://www.audi,com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017 .html
Email Disclaimer
hi rrvaed, | wding any FtrachmeEr rortidential and may alkp be privieged
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From: NORA [mailto:nora.khai
Sent: Saturday, 9 February, 2019 12:19 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'PAL Claim’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Admin A’
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR" <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG

Importance: High

Ureent please
Dear All,

Please assist for urgent approval please,
Vehicle is in workshop.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Narah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ss mssairoe

55 Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 1. +A5 6841 1183

e. claimsEpremi L, W, www audl.com.sg

Audi Showrpom, Audi Centre JE1 Alpxandra Road Singapors 159938 p. «65 6536 22213
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The all-new Audi Q2
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Ernail Disclaimer

This ermad (acluding ary sttachsment | confidential amd muoy S0 e prviiegsa

f you Fie recerved it in arrar, plosie natify us immediatety by reply email and then delite This mesisga from your sk

ase e ot copy 1t of use & foe any purpose. ar discipas it contents or 3ny attachment to sny ather person. Thank you

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, B February 2019 10:16 AM

To: 'PAL Claim'; Admin A; SUR
Subject: RE: SLX 8513 K - OD AIG
Dear Chang,

Noted, with thanks.

- l‘f_

R
%
I‘ -

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsé@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{408933)

From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 10:13 AM
To: '‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; "Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

7



Cc:'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG

Dear Nivitha,
Kindly be inform that above mentioned vehicle currently located @ 24 Banol Sector.
Please arrange survey by this afternocon.

Thank you

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Claims Specialist

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg ke ssesoimw

55 L Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 {. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premivmauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com 5g

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapare 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Ernail Disclaimar

From: Admin-D (LEKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG

Dear Justin,

Noted, with thanks

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhione: 6841-1972 | email: gesignments@lkkauto com | fnx: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue i, #02-25 | 5(4085933)



From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 2:47 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: SLX 8613 K - OD AIG
Importance: High

Dear All,
Kindly refer to our attach file of SLX B613 K — GIA & Estimate, Survey on 8/02/20139 —vehicle in.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Justin Ee
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jseg wo mossozatiw)
55 Ui Road 1 Road Singapore 403659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. <65 6841 1183

e, clalms @ premiumauto.comLsg W, www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +55 6336 2223

The all-new Audi Q2

[ Duscover ot
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12/8/2019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
“SLXB613K (17520623975G)
ob
Feb 1 2019 5:10PM

[DASON RAJ 5/0 SELVA RAJ]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

| nspty | _Reply Al || Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | - .

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sant on 05/12/2019 16:33 PM.
Ta LKK_HQ -
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22981.16) - SLXB613K - Clalm Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 22981.16.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

hupw;:lmm.mﬂn.mmmm.m?mmuavcmmmmmumm:!ainmmc-‘: 594374&IDomainid=114i0bjlo=T41581... 112



Ti4/2019 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
*SLYB613IK (17520623975G)
oD
Feb 1 2019 5:10PM

[DASON RAJ 5/0 SELVA RAJ]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[“Ruapty | | Regly All || Mark a3 Unread | | Print Message | | Delete Message | | Forward |

From  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 02/07/2019 14:28 PM.
To LKK_HQ o 0 haes
Subject  Alert - Ad) Mandate Maintained - SLXBS13K - Claim Handler: Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina

Maintained: TO RESPRAY BOTH FRONT WHEEL ARCH COVERS - To take out not necessary, Labour 3 at 3.5 days $1100,00,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no SoCUMENts.

hitps:/isingapare. merimen.com/claims/index ofm Musebox=SVCmailAfuseaction=dsp_viewimode=1 &linboxid=1508444&iDomainid=114I00j1d=T... 12




2122019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is agsociated with :

*SLXB613K (17520623975G)
ap
Feb 1 2019 5:10FM
[DASTN RA) S/0 SELVA RAJ]
Premium Automabiles Pre Lid

| Reply | Reply All | Mark as unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Forward | = ==

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), s=nt on 12/02/2019 14:24 PM.
Te LKK_HQ . :
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$25360.00) - SLXB613K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

—'Apnrnm::ssau.uu:mw pdvise why 5 days of labour nesded for replacement of Front bumpar, RH Front fender and Lock carrier? Re-inspection to
be done for damage check and supplementary items [ labour.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o
There are no documents.

hﬂuﬂfﬂuﬂm.mﬂrh‘mn.mmﬁ:tu'rru.ﬂrda:,dm?Mlhcx!ﬁCmﬂMnﬂm_m&mnﬂ&ilmﬂFMﬂ!ﬂ?&iﬂnmdnHﬂ'l!ﬂhﬂﬂﬂ?.. 12



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresneieseorissn)
51 IUbl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@|kkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto com

To AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833

Attn:  Dally Amri, Miml Zarina Date: 24 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No - SLX8613K Accident Date : 01/02/2019
Make - AUDI QT Policy No. - 1800035160
Assignment Date - 11/02/2019 Excess . 5%1,000.00
Date of Inspection = DBID2/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 1 9.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (BENOI)

24 BENOI SECTOR

SINGAPORE 628857

Paint of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) =3 44,306.00 (inclusive supplementary)
Raevised Amount 5% 22.981.16 (inclusive supplementary)
Check Items (Estimatad) 5% 0.00

Total 5% 22 .9681.16

Lump Sum Repair 35

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 85

Pre-Accident Value 8% 235,000.00

COE | PARF Rebals 5% 94,769.00

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair =3 140,211.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage.
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

(1 The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

{( X | Other comments . Supplementary amount is § 761.20.



21112018

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 193607 108R)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapora 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BA0S Email: sur@likkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid,

Rich Tex1 Editor, SVCDOCHrcontent

From: LKK Aulo Consultanis Ple Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapare 408933
Attn:  Chan, Kian Mang Date: 11 Feb 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vahicle No : SLXBB13IK Accident Data : 010212019
Makea - AUDI Q7 Policy No. 18000351680
Agsignment Date : 11/02/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection : 0B/02/2019 Est. Duration of Repair : 8.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (BENOI)

24 BENOI SECTOR
SINGAPORE 629857

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimale (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Valua
COE | PARF Rabate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair
Remarks
(X))

55
58

8%

S8

43,254 .00
25,360.00

6,189.00
31,548.00

235.000.00
94.789.00

140.211.00

The vehicle s repairable at our adjusted amounl We have also confimed excess and policy

coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

)

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised (o invite lender for the wreck.

Other comments ;

hitps:/singapare. marimen, com/ciaimalindex ctmHusebox=M TRad|uster&fuseaction=dsp_rpis&rpimode=2&caseid=7892 194axtid=2944 7D &ad|cur
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Mapame repoert correctly the Aptails of the acouiend W speed up ihe dalma procssy

2. This Farm mual be complated by the Policyholder and/ior the Authofisad Diriver,

3, informanon provused must be e ruthful and Scourste as posssks Any wiltul rrmepreserriabon or withckdng of mabenal bact Moy slaw MEUrEnoe cormpanses by
ropudiate policy lability

& The msee and accapiance of hee Form by inserance companms (8 not an aamnaon of pohcy hability on the part of (s nsuranne oompares

5, Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Polica Tor investigation.

&, This report will pa forwarded by he nsuners of the G4 Recorgd Management Centre sitablehod by he General nwmmancn Arsocsation of Snganors [ GalA) fae
mrchiing end thal coples of this fapoet will, [o¢ 3 foe, be made svailable upon appicaiion by inlgnoaled pores

T, By the kedgemmnt of B report 13 19 irmurers. you hemstiy conssnt 1o th archieing of Bhes report 8l ihe centre and o copmes of e repad baing made svalinble
nforsead

Dale Of Repart Q20272019 10:36

Date Of Accident 00212019 1710

Eaxact Location Of Accident KATONG SHOPPING CTR CARPARK LEVEL 4
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLXBG1IK

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registersd Cwner DASOMN RAJ S0 SELVA RAJ

MRIC No STABAGTIH

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Muabile Phona No (LOCAL) +65-96936320

Altemative Phone Mo OTHERS-0R936328

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUD|

Model QT 2.0 TFSIou

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at

time of acodent PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

YES

It No, Please state action to be taken

Verhicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of iInsurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Paolicy RO

Policy Numbar 1800035160

Cover Note Mumbier

Driver

Mamea of Dnver LIM KHIANG SENG
MRIC No SO1B85481

Date Of Binh 1111211949
COccupation INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass 22/01/1868

Dirving Expariance 51 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Numbes
Fax Mumbar
Contact Numbes

EMail Addrass

{(LOCAL) +85-206290596

MNOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address 340A JOO CHIAT PLACE
Postcode 428014

Was dniver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

Il N, Relalionship af the Driver with the Insured OTHER - FATHER-IN -LAW

Vaehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicles E

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Viehicle -

General information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surfaca DRY

Gther Information

Was any lareign vehicle involved in this accidant? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in tha Accidant? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any cther matedal or property damagad? NO

| have bean npproached by unknown person(s) ND
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Mumbar of Passangers (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Police Action

Was ihe sccident repaned 1o tha polica? NO
Il Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of inendad Prosecution given? NG
I Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

WHILE NEGOTIATING INTO THE 4TH LEVEL OF KATONG SHOPPING CENTRE, THE FRONT RIGHT LOWER PART OF THE
CAR, HIT THE RECTANGULAR COLUMN WHICH IS ONLY ABOUT 75CM HIGH), (USED TO ENCLOSED THE FIRE RISER).
THE RECTANGULAR COLUMN WAS PROTRUDING OUT TO THE TURNING LANE WHICH WAS NARROW.

Attachment(s)

Ane accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thers any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thers any audio recorded? NO

9
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SEETOCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Pholo

Page 13 of 20



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
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AlG Asia Pycific lnsimance Pis Lid

AlG| o
78 Shenton Wav

=07.16
MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
NAME (DRIVER) : [ Ki-u'ﬂhj g‘“"j
VEHICLE NUMBER .Sty §%€, 1 4
DATE/TIME OF ACCIDENT _1[>]/19 ©)¢ 10 p—
PLACE OF ACCIDENT i .nf-l-u Ay Sk __.!P,“J Co e
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) M ,ﬂF

R L e s e aatet L T Ty ] LA L LR RS 2 1 R T T T R

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED

DESTINATION BEFORE THE A ;
111 L N ol - LaX ¢ — r{“_é

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF
THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-
ANALYSER TEST GNEOUY IF YES, WHAT IS THE RESULT?

hrc

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES

mmvmmkf_#glim Tos lowd  fectrme bor = If‘u_(g.h: t-_th
Iﬁl"“h Py el / o [ = A CJ""'. (a-m‘\j ?{’ s

pozer\

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL?
WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE FOR INVESTIGATION?

Al s

thiv\. k'f«-'-wsj ‘p“-'#v«j

)




UNDERTAKING

I, L”“‘ Kci“"“ I‘”"ﬁ‘ mmcwos'”f"ﬁhgmhmhy

confirm that the Singapore A.ncidan: Slatamunl lodged by me on ___ 2 .-’ = l’ (9

at D15 ~whours pertaining o the accident involving molor car Reg. No:
» in which | was the driver are true and accurate o the best of my

knowledge, information and bellef.

I acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance if there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises ar
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | undertake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature T T JTJ/L_.

Name of Insured / Driver - § v
Nric No. : ‘Eh“fmqj_
Date . P ]
et L M
Si E
gnature Didens i i)
Name of Policyholder i g pu ?"'t& 711
Nric No. : =
2/>-[(3




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Namae of Policyholder : DASON RAJ S/0 SELVA RAJ Vehlcle No. 1 SLABE1IK
Period of Insurance : 13 Apr 2018 To 12 Apr 2018 Policy No. : 1800035160
Engine No. : CYR 058825 Endorsement Ne.
Chassls No. : WALZZZAMBJDO34077 Issued Date : 18 Apr2018
Make/Model : AUDI QT 20 TFSI
Engina Capacity/Tonnage : 1,884.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction ' NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF . Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive®

&) Tha Poboyhoige
nwmnhmnnwmr-ﬂnwmm.
This ol indurrwily B Poleghiokie o Sive suiterised v gty I ha'uhe ree the escled sgs oondiban

Yoou e 5 pary i adSSons] sum of $1L000 84 "Veung sndier Insspenanced Drver Escmss” [TYIDR") Il T e o Yoot Autivnsad Driver (nasmes or unnsmed) @ undes e sge of I sncion has s
tham J yEER OFTFing Sopeeiance

Age Condilion + Al Age Condition
Limitation as lo use*
e iy b sl daresEn ShG DleESUE DD nd b P Policy L

Thin Pobcy S Rt cover ute for hite o s, Srving hulion, daving Bel, raong, pece-malimg, riletdlty el o spees-lestng, (he Camage of guods othes Buan Lamples i Connechion sir gy ikde o
Danerwi 0f i K @y PUATONS i cornection wil Moo Trede

Losa of Liwe 1800¢cc - 2000cc Optional
| sendarsd opmwilve by Section § of e bioter Vehicies (Tied-Pery Risin 80d Campensstion) Azl [(Cag 108) sl Seciios 85 of the Road Tranepon Act 1887 (Maleysa] s md lo be
Fialind e PEas hendeg

Becian 1

Firm = 30 Owe Dareage - §1000 The#l - §3 Flood Cover - 30

Bection I
Peoparty Damags - 520

Windwcresn - 3100

MNamed Driver and EXCESS jasere sppicasis)
DASON FAT 510 BELVA RAJ - $1000 (Dwn Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1AL Cumtoma) Bervice Cenler Asd: 55 Lits Flaad | Sngapans 00 EMETITY

For gtfar Approesd Raporang Comresilil Automsed Reparen. please menked e Jldms sodent smergancy holes ol 8% 5338 0300 Alsrrateety, pou mag fele 10 A0 subihs ewe by 2o 1y
o A B Mol A Benply s=armh st Soeninas "G ST o [Tunes o Googis Play

L R B |

INMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Losn: MALAYAN BANKING BEERHAD

] iy e e 10 which thus CarBicans o/ Naurmncs FeEM @ ILSE 7 BIOTACE w1 e provaons o e Uaior Veksoe Thurd Parly Fisas and Compensation) & (Cap 108, Fat ol
ira Acad Am TMT el Motos Vierwcies [Thed Party Fisis) fules. 1995 (Madrysia).
0504124303 WA

£

FREMIUM LEATING - KT
201 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDH CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPCHE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undsrwritian by AJG Asla Pacific insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

T By, i ST MOHAOMAS | Coppges € ATTH G As Fas tnmsaws S LM




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 653662323 Fax: 68411183
Email: Nara khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claimsi@premiemauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No :  B(366 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference H PAMOD/O1SB/2019/)E
Date :  4-Feb-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
7B Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Dason Raj 5/0 Selva Raj

Address 3494 Joo Chiat Place
Singapore 428014

Telephone :  (HP)9693 6329

Type of Claim : Own Damage Claim

Policy No. : 1800035160

Vehicle No : SLX8613K

Model Code t O7207TFSIQu

Model / Year :  13/4/2018

Engine No : CYRO59826

Chassis No i WAUZZZ4MAID034077

Mileage :

Date In :

Liability t -

Excess Cost : -

Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wy

Accident Date i 1-Feb-19

Place of Accident ! Katong Shopping CTR CarPark Level &

I W A
| &t
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLX 8613 K

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
, headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SN S 480.00

sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking
aid.

To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator,
charged air cooler, electrical fans and control unit.

2 SIN 5 1,200.00
To carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise v’
cooling system.

To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender and
headlight. Renew front lock carrier and align to 25902

5 Position, i?enew front quper, rhs front fender ¢ 5.200.00
and headlight. Re-organise front crash
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

To remove and reinstall rhs front door board, to 1,00

4 dismantle rhs side mirror assy to facilitate door S/N § 3;1:‘50 <l
respray.

e :
T % i [6S 2

. Torespray front bumper, rhs front lower spoiler, s 3.000.00
rhs front fender and rhs front door. .~ o

¢ Torenew rhs frmﬁctyre. Carry out wheel SN A /
alignment. v’ -

7 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,712.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONT BUMPER
2 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE GRILL
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE
4  RADIATOR GRILLE
S  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE ANTHRACITE - LOWER CENTRE
6  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS
7 FRONT AIR GUIDE - RHS
B FRONTEND CAP - RHS
9  FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE
10 FRONT SPOILER ANTHRACITE - LH&RH 2
11 FRONT SPOILER - RIGHT OUTER
12 FRONT SPOILER - RH FRONT INNER
13 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - CHROM - RH
14  FRONT SENSOR 2
15  SEALRING 4
16  FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET
17  FRONT FOAM FILLER
18  FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
19  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - RH
20  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH&RH P 7

SUB TOTAL PARTS CHARGES

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend ; Remarks (OK} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.

2,242.00 Cad
73500 © ¥ aw
191.00 § e —

2,269.00 &4
187.00 ® 7 S
403.00 A3

60.00 “1 /3 !
32,00%

252.00 " X dagi
252.00 £ 47 &t 4 — 2o

40,00 &t —

55.00 &K~ &

31,007 ./ Dl (L o7
462.00 X n~

48.00 wr— /™

582.00% "

156.000 —

800,00 7 A%

33.00 ¥ ;"‘

80.00 LK ¥ KH ~oli — Yo

LT R L L T T T ¥ B T S T S Y LT T T S T B T T T, R T S T, ]

8,910.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material Li r Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  FRONT FENDER - RH S  1,481.00 &{
22 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS S 69.00 X v
23 FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET - RH s 56.00 *=
24  FRONT FENDER CENTRE BRACKET - RH 5 59.00 ~*
25  FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH FRONT s 94,00 #{
26  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 3 223.00 7@ Y
27 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS 5 50.00 ne
28 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH REAR 5 223.00 # 7
29  WHEEL COVER - LH&RH FRONT 25 604.00 ALt =
30  LED HEADLIGHT - RH §  9,074.00 (r?
31 CONTROL UNIT LIGHT SYSTEM - RH 5 685.00 _ < 7
32 POWER MODULE - RH 5 716.00 ~ * |
33 HEADLIGHT FAN - RH 5 363.00 7 | ?:
34  FRONT HORN - HIGH TONE RIGHT S 206.00 % '.H '
35 FRONT HORN BRACKET 5 2700 X )
36  LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING RADIATOR 5 1,100.00 &4 -
37 FRONT HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - RH 5 107.00 4 <
38 FRONT AIR GUIDE - RH 5 25.00 1 )
a 39 FRONT AIR GUIDE - LOWER 5 37.00° s
- 40 FRONT TYRE " BRIDGESTONE * s 1,358.00
SUB TOTAL PARTS CHARGES S

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Lagend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett

22,607.00

bhES-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2322 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K

D e Pa Price
S5/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
41  FRONT NO PLATE 5 25.00 “&— |
42  SUNDIES s  1,00000 ¢ pris”
TOTAL PARTS CHARGES S 32,542.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,712.00
GRAND TOTAL S 43,254.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved I 7 :":
Spare parts are Special Nett J"Lff/d )




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :
Liability -
Remarks :

Please Note

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

Far inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapora 408659
Tel (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6B41 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-9802271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Estimate No. PA/CDID158/20181E
78 Shenton Way Date 13-Feb-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Kee Siang
Singapore 078120 Pages 1ol
|Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept |Regn No SLX BE13 K
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No 7 2.0 TFS1 Qu
| Quantity | Description | uUnitPrice = Amount |
Parts
1 |Lift Cylinder RH 5 18100 § " 14480
2 |Alr Guide Grille RH 5 27100 § AL 21640
s 45200 § 361.20
. _Total : § 45200 § 361.20
For Premium Automoblles Pte Lid
Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408528
Tel: (65) 6366 2323 Fax . (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
Gi_ET Reg MNo. 18-9802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/O158/2019/JE
78 Shenton Way Date 18-Apr-18

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 1of1

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLX 8813 K

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Q7 20 TFSI Qu

| UnitPrice | Amount |

Quantity | Description

Parts
3 ——— —
LABORS ”
1 To respray both front wheel arch covers. $ 60000 § 40000 9,
! —
TOTAL $ 600.00  $400.00

For Pramium Automobiles Ple Lid

Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086588
Tel ; 8366 2323 Fax:6 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.cam.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/O158/2018/JE
Date 4-Feb-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Dason Raj S/0 Selva Ra|

Address 349A Joo Chial Place
Singapore 428014

Telephone (HP) 9693 6328

Type of Claim Own Damage Claim

Policy No. 1800035160

Vehicle No SLX 8613 K

Model Code Q720 TFS! Qu

Model / Year 13/4/2018

Engine No CYR 058826

Chassis No WAUZZZ4AMBJDO34077

Mileage

Date In

Liability .

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

1-Feb-19

Katong Shopping CTR CarPark Level 4



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 63668 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLX 8613 K

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for

1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature SN & 4B80.00 5 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.
To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator,
, charged air cooler, electrical fans and ::‘.ontrul u.nit. To s 1.200.00 s 200,00
carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise cooling
system.
To dismantle front bumper, rhs front fender and
headlight. Renew front lock carrier and align to
3 position. Renew front bumper, rhs front fender and $ §,200.00 § 3,300.00
headlight. Re-organise front crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
To remove and reinstall rhs front door board, to
4 dismantle rhs side mirror assy to facilitate door SN § 380.00 s 300.00
respray.
To respray front bumper, rhs front lower spoiler, rhs
8 front fender and rhs front door, (@7 @ $600 x J = §1800.00) $ 9,000.50 : (gaaan
6 To renew rhs front tyre. Carry out wheel alignment. SN § 280.00 s 240.00
6a Added labour charges - see attached 5 600.00 s 400.00
7 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 182.00 5 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES L 11,312.00 8 7.812.00

*** | abour charges itam 3 - Frl bumper, fender HL = 2.5
Lock carrier - J days - Total 5.5 x $600 = 53300.00
Fis refer Adrian if any problem,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K

Da ris & Pric
SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1  FRONT BUMPER $ 2,24200 § 1,793.60
2 FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE GRILL S 735.00
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE  § 191.00 152.40
4 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 2,269.00 1,815.20
5 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE ANTHRACITE - LOWER CENTRE 5 187.00
8 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 403.00
7 FRONT AIR GUIDE - RHS 5 8000 § 48.00
8 FRONT END CAP - RHS 3 3200 § 25.44
8 FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE 3 252.00
10 FRONT SPOILER ANTHRACITE - LH&RH 5 25200 § 100.80
11 FRONT SPOILER - RIGHT OUTER 3 4000 § 31.52
12 FRONT SPOILER - RH FRONT INNER 3 5500 § 43.60
13 AIR GUIDE GRILLE - CHROM - RH 3 3100 § 24.16
14  FRONT SENSOR $ 462.00
15 SEAL RING s 48.00
16 FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET s 582.00
17 FRONT FOAM FILLER s 156.00 § 124.40
18 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT $ 800.00
18  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - RH 5 33.00
20 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LHARH 5 B0.00 31.52
SUB TOTAL PARTS CHARGES $ 8,910.00 4,190.64

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Nol approved

Spare parts are Spacial Net.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
$4,190.64
21 FRONT FENDER - RH 5 148100 § 1,164.80
22  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 69.00
23 FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET - RH - 56.00 § 44.24
24 FRONT FENDER CENTRE BRACKET - RH 5 5800 § 46.56
25 FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH FRONT 5 8400 § 74.48
26 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 3 22300 § 178.40
27 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHEMENT PARTS $ 50.00 § 39.28
28  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH REAR $ 22300 § 178.40
28 WHEEL COVER - LH&RH FRONT 5 E0400 § 482.40
30 LED HEADLIGHT - RH $ 9,07400 § 7,259.20
31 CONTROL UNIT LIGHT SYSTEM - RH 5 £85.00
a2 POWER MODULE - RH $ 716.00
33 HEADLIGHT FAN - RH s 363.00
34 FRONT HORN - HIGH TONE RIGHT - 206.00
35 FRONT HORN BRACKET s 27.00
36 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING RADIATOR $ 1,100.00 880.00
37 FRONT HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - RH -] 107.00 85.20
a8 FRONT AIR GUIDE - RH 5 25.00
38 FRONT AIR GUIDE - LOWER S 37.00
40 FRONT TYRE " BRIDGESTONE " 5 1,358.00
SUB TOTAL PARTS CHARGES $ 22,607.00 $14,643.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Lagend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Specal Nefl




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086589
Tel; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 8613 K

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

$14,643.60

41 FRONT NO PLATE ] 2500 § 25.00
42 Added parts - see attached 5 452.00 § 361.20
43 SUNDIES 5 1,00000 § 38.36
TOTAL PARTS CHARGES $ 3299400 §  15069.16
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 1131200 § 7,912.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 4430600 $§  22,981.16

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare paris are Special NetL.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

-

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:5768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 [ 183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLX 8613 R PA/OD/OIS82019/NK
9 Dec 2019
Dear Sir, K

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLX 86 I.!/‘. Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU.

K

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLX 8613 jl’clnimnnl.
Mr. Dason Raj S/0 Selva Raj, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85014565 —5823,519.84,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enecl
AlIG-SLX 8613 K

fram

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMai|

Our department
Qur Red

Your Raf

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Lang Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telaphona (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Pans Centras
&5 UpiRa

Singapors 408689
Teisphone (65) 6336 2323
Telafax (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore

281 Almsarvsa Roas

Maa Telmpnones 5536 1233
Maws Tolwfas 84717 3733

Fage 1

GST Beg. No. 139502271W

Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customar Service
281 Awsancrs Fnas 25 |fpi Road 1 Servon Appainimant s 73
_ﬂmrup:nummm Sogwos il ﬁmm 9628 1230
Main Toletas 478 1023 M Tomiae | 8841 1183 B M
INS TAX INVOICE
14: 4B Company Reg. No. 193902271W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC

INSURANCE FTE LTD

ovcl CLATH (kST Invoice No: 85014585 Account: a000& it o)
?;Gsizﬁiﬂ;":av Date 06/12/2018 AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
#07-186 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
o~ T AlG BUILDING
SIHGAPORE O79:i20 079120 Order ALxBElIK B SHERTON WY
$07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 078120
Regn No: sixsetze v 37110) Regn Date: 13/04/2018 Mileage: 1118% WIP No.: 41783
Model: ¢7 2.0 T¥81 QU (252 bhp) 4MBOT Chassis: WAUZZZIMBIDOI4077 Engine: cyr pss9gde Dept: ©
You have been assisted by :- ta-rany Foang | 33 |
Deails Oy Linit Price Amount
z SUBLET M: 25.00 1.00 25.00
TO SUPPLY VERICLE KUMBER PLATE
g EXC M: BESE -1000.00 i.00 =1,000.00
Insurance Excess/Liabllity
8 BODYWORE . H 4§80.00 1.00 480.00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,FOG LAMPS, QUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID.
= BODYWORE M 1200.00 1.00 1,200,090
TO REMOVE RND TRAMEFER AIRCON CONDENSER,
RADIATOR, CHARGED ATR COCLER, ELECTRICAL FAHE
AND CONTROL UNIT.TO CARRY OUT VACUUMSREGAS
ANF TO PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM
3 BODYWORE My 3300. 00 1.400 3,300.00
TO DISMANTLE AMD RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS
FRONT FENDER AND HEADLIGHT.RENEW FRONT
LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION.
RECORGANISE FRONT CRASH MAMAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
BEINSTALL ALL PARTE REMOVED
g BOLTWORE M: 300,00 1.00 300.400
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL HHS FRONT DOJR BOARD,
TO DISMANTLE RHS SIDE MIFROR ASSY TO
FACILITATE DOOKR RESPHAY
s BODYWORE M 1800.00 1.00 1,800.00
TO HESPEAY FRONT BUMPER,RHS FHONT FENDER
AND RHE TRONT DOOR
8 BODYWORK M: 240.00 1.00 240.00
TO CARAY OUT WHEEL ALIGHMENT
5 BODYWORE H: 152,00 1.00 182,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGROSTIC CHECK
5 BODYRORE H: 400,00 1.00 §00.00
TO BESPPAY BOTH FRONT WHEEL ARCH COVER
X AIMOBSIBRBC (V] 1G] SPOILER 137037 Less 020% 1,00 £4.50 §3.60




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page .

Alexandra Service Centre
281 Amuarwira Foad
Sungapare 150038

Miain Tesphons 5388 2223
Main Telafaa  B473 1022

14:48

Ut Service Centre Customer Service

58 Lioi Ricaal Bgrvic MDDt £356 2223
Bangapors 400656 Jd-roir Brapecown Senice 828 1233
Mar Telmphore 8388 2333 (= cuminmar carmoremiamauin crem ag

M Telslas B84 T1E

INS TAX INVOICE

Company Feg. No. 199%02271W
199502271W

GST Reg. No.

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD : : « a0f - o)
MOTcs, BEATS bEEY Invoice No: B5014%&= Account: A000e T a
AIG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Date 06/12/2019 AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#07-186 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SIHGAPORE 079120 07 e AIG BOUTLOING
120 073120 Order : SLX8613K T8 SHEMTON WAY
#0T~18&
Term 10 SINGAPORE 078120
Regn No: spxasisx 37110) Regn Date: 13/04/2018 Mileage: 1112 WIP No.: 1782
Model: 7 2.0 TFs1 QU (252 BRp) 4MBOI Chassis: WAUZZIZAMRIDOI4OTT Engine: cyr 059826 Dept: v
You have been assisted by = uB=Tony Foong | .
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
X R4MOBZ1152H (A [EE) WHEEL HOUS 14 Less (0204 1.00 223.00 17B8.40
% RAMDS55102A V] [GICYLINDER 14/03 Leas 0204 1.00 181,00 144.80
X RAMDBEIES LT M3 GRILLE Leas 0204 1.00 2265.00 1,815.20
X AIMO5417740 (A} (SE) HEADLIGHT 14/ Less 0204 1.400 S074,00 7.258.20
X RAMOBEITIT 4W3 COVER Less 020% 1.00 101.%0 241.20
X R4MOBE3ITIE W3 COVER Lass QZ0% 1.00 J01.%50 241.20
X R4MDB21172R [R) |S0) WHEEL HOUS 14 Lean 0204 1.00 223.00 178,40
X A4MDB211060 [V} (5] FENDER RH 13/0 Less 0Z0% 1.00 1451.00 1,184.80
X R4MDBOSS348 (A} |SK)CARRTER 14/02 Less 0204 i.00 1100.00 Be0.00
X ARAMOBOTOEZD 4W3 FR.SPOILER Less 0204 .80 12&5.00 100.80
X RAMOBOTELIID FLATE Lesa (0204 1.00 180.50 i52.40
x A4MOBOTSS0D FOAM TNSER Less 0204 1.00 155.50 124.40
x A4MOBOTOESE GRU (V) [SX) COVER 13/02/1 Less 0204 1.00 2242.00 1,783.60
X A4MD038620 ATT.PARTS Less 0200 1.00 43,10 39.28
X RAMOBOTZA1E 4w COVER Lesa 0204 1.00 35.20 28.16
x R4MODBOT1ISED IA) (EETAIR DUCT 14/0 Less 0201 1.00 &0, DO 4E.00
X R4MOBIZ116BA BRACKET Less D2Z0% 1.00 55,30 44.24
X AAMOBOTTS0E (&) (SK)COVER 14/02/1 Less 0204 1.00 31.80 25,44
% A4MDEDTE4BD (M) (5K} SPOILER 14/02 Less 0204 1.00 39,40 31.52
X RaMDEZ1132C {A) (SE| SUPPORT 14/02 Less 0204 1.00 83,10 74,48
X AR4MDB21432 BERACEET Less O20% 1.00 58.320 4€.56
X E4MOB0T72848 GUIDE Lass 0208 1.00 36,40 31.52
X AHODBO5808 MOUNTING Less 0200 L.00 1D6.50 B%.20
X RBYXOBETIES CLIP Less 0200 4.00 0.70 2.24
¥ AIMOBOT1SZA 285 COVER Less 0204 1.00 30.20 24,16
% A4MOBOTEBIT 4W3 A} (SKJGRILL 14/02/1 Less 0204 1.00 270,50 21640
4 ASQO218133 D4 WASHER Less 0204 §.0Q0 <. 80 B.56
Parts 15,044,186 Sub-Total 21,981, 18
Labour 0.00
Sublet 7,937.00
Menus 0.00 % GST 1,538.68
Lubricant 0.00
Grand Total 23,519.84

Received by

For & on behall of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapare 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Refl: SLX 8613 K

Norah Kha
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/OD/O1582019/SM

22 February 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess :

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairers charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

e

AUDI Q7 2.0 TFSI QU

WAUZZZAMRIDO034077

SLX 8613 K

8665 KM

Mr. Dason Raj $/0 Selva Ra

1 800035160

S8 1,070.00 {Inclusive GST)

/22019

Katong Shopping Ctr Carpark Level 4

s 73,519 p4

41783

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

full and final settlement of my ¢laim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

Date

T

N
- ~

L o

: :Jﬁ*;/m?] A

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AMG - SLX 8613 K

lrom

Telephone +65-
Talefax  +85-
Mobile +55-
Qur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Rel

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automoblies Pie Lic

Showroom

@ Leng Kee Roag
Singapore 158080
Telephone |65) 6566 1111
Telefax [65) B4T1 3T33

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408592
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLOER THACKING

| Cowe [Notiled  |Ewt Submitted | Ad) Assgned | Ad) Rat Ad] Subrmitted | Ins Auth'ed Statis
|07 Fob 2019 :;:';“; 1y §§22,961.16 |S$ILSELIE ""‘“. el ks Saieway.
Edit Adj gt ] Edit Estimiates I___#m-t c (o [

Reference

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLOER DETAILS

[ | |Created by insurer]
Tnsured | DASON RAD S/0 SELVA RAJ, 1D: S74B4671H, Tal: +6596936329

01/02/2019 17:00 - :59

Vehice Reg .
Pio.: SLX8613K Date of Loss: | o'y nths and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Men ¥r)]

Clnim Type: | OD f 17520623975G :‘&“:"ﬁ’;""' IiBMDJSIEﬂtCmrlhﬁmﬂJ
' Excess: | 581,000.00 —-

Repairer- | Pramium Automobiles Pta Ltd (Benol) 24 Benoi Sector, 629857 Pioneer - Tel: 67689911 / 63882323

Handling AID Asis Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: §5-5413-3000 ... [handled by Dally &mri, Mimi Zarina]
Insurer MimiZarina DallyAmri@aig.com

Adjusier: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3581 . [Handied by MOHD TAUFTKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due
. 20/02/2019]

Crver/Custe. | ju kHIANG SENG (60 / Male), NRIC: SO1BES4S1, Tel +6596629696 Emall: NOEMAIL

dinn:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED T viewan | Compose Case mun |

o AIG_5G [05/12/2013): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$22981.16) - SLXBE13K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
*» AIG_SG (02/07/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLXG613K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
|+ AIG_SG (27/05/201%); Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLX8613K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...
|+ AIG_SG (13/02/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$25360.00) - SLXBG13IK - Claim Handier: Dally Amri..

" ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS®  View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Tash | Compiete |

Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 24/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3

Claim Documents

*SLXB613K (17520623975G)
oD

Feb 1 2019 5:10PM
[DASON RAJ 5/0 SELVA RAJ]

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upioad Prots | _Comoose New Lemter | Upioas vises | upicas auia | View [View in Brovser] v ]
Ho | Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HG) Thumbinall Print
1 111/02/1913:38 | Adjuster Immediate Advice i Lowd HTM

2 [24/05/19 10:05 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTH
Photos/Images Iperpage [v] M
Ho | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/02/19 11550 | General View 0| swc | A
@ 110219 11:59 | General View 0| wews H
13 11/02/19 1159 | Genaral View )| ead s | A
4 |1102/19 11:59 Genaeral View i Losd 0G| B
£ |1400/19 11:59 | Genersl View 0 osdwc | H
6 (110019 11:5% | Ganeral View O owws | B
7| 1UDRF 11:5% | Gemersl View ﬁ load G | W
8 140218 11:59 | General View 0 wdrc &
5 |11/02/191155 | General View 0 weirc @
10 (14012 1155 | General View 0| waewc | A
11 (110215 1159 | Genersl View O e | 2
12 10219 11:59 | General View 0| aaws | A
13 |11/02/19 11:59 General View 0 loadirs | HA
14 [11/02/1611:59 | General View 0 wawe | @
18 |11/02/19 31:59 General View B | waawe | A
16 [11/02/19 11:59 | General View @ woawc | 4
17 (110318 11:58 | General View | oadc | &
18 |10021911:59 | Genersl View O weawc | B
19 |11/02/1911:50 | General View 0| taarc | A
{20 [11/02/19 11:99 General View i— Load 1°G | B
21 [11/02/1911:59 | General View © | wcwivs | B
22 [11/021911:59 | General View 0 | teadrc | B
I3 |11/02/1911:59 | Genersl View Q) oo &
24 [11/02/1611:59 | Genersl View 0| ewdrwe | @
25 |11/02/18 11:58 | General View B e | @
26 [11/02/19 1159 | Genars! View @ | s | B
27 [11/02/19 11:58 | General View @ | tadwe | A
28 |11/02/19 11:59 Ganaral View !_ Load irG | &
29 11/02/15 1159 | Genersl View 0| waws | A
30 |11/02/1211:59 | Genaral View a— "i Load oG | b
31 11702719 11°5% | General View 0| cadws | B
3 [11/03/1911559 | Genaral View Q arws | &
33 [11/02/1911:59 | Ganersi View O uws | A
34 110219 11:59 | General View 0| Losars |
35 |11/02/19 11:59 General View D | e | A
36 [ 11/02/19 1058 | Genaral View 0| ocwrs | &
37 | 1yoas 11:59 Ganaral View i Load PG | M
38 |11/02/19 11:59 General View 0| cadv | A
318 |1102/1911:5% | General View 0| wdic | @A
a0 |11/00/19 11:59 Genaral View B edc M

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 24/12/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Assessment Reports - = )
N[ Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) —— = [ Thumbnail [Print|
41 |11/03/19 11:55  |General View I! Load 0G| A
42 |10/02/1811:58 | General View - 0| wedws | A
4 [102/1911:55 | Genersl View © | wers | A
44 |11/0271% 11:5% | General View 0| waawc | A
45 [11/02/1% 11:59 | General View O | weaws | B
46 |11/02/19 11:58 | General View 0O wuwc &
47 |11/02/19 11:55 | General View 0| weews | A
[46 | 11/02/19 11159 | General View @ waarc | A
la8 [11/02/1911:59 | Ganersl View 0 wews | A
150 |11/02/1311:59 | General View - - 0| werws | M
Egi_ 11/02/10 11:59 | Ganarsl View @ | waic | A
|52 [11/02/1811:59 | General View O  wedwc | B
I53 |24/05/1910:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 weaws | B
54 |24/05/19 10:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 weaws | B
|55 |24/05/19 10:07 Reinspection Photo )| waawc | B
|56 |24/05/19 10:07 Relnspection Photo 0| wadivc | A
157 |24/08/18 10.07 | Relnspection Pheto 0! wairs | A
58 |24/05/19 10:07 | Relnspection Phato O wewc | A
59 |24/05/19 10:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
60 |24/05/19 10:07 Reinspection Photo 0 wwrs | A
£1 |24/05/19 10:07 Relnspection Photo 0| wadiec | A
62 |24/05/19 1007 | Reinapection Photo 0 wedc | B
63 |24/05/1910:07 | Reinspection Photo O | s | A
|84 |24/05/1910:07  |Reinspection Photo 0| waws | &
65 |24/05/19 10:07 Reinspection Photo 0O | wars | M
B |24/05/19 10:07  |Reinspection Photn .:1 Load G | &
Documentation tperpage  |~] A
Mo | Aelabel/Reorder | LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |11/02/1912.06 | Singapors Accident Statement g Load POF
1 [11/02/1912:07 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
1 |11/02/19 14:14 Oriver's Driving License g Load POIF
4 |11/02/19 14:15 | Certificate of Insurance Losd POF
5 |34/05/19 10:07 | ESTIMATE & SUPP MARKED.pef Load POF
& 34/12/15 1504 | Workshop Involce = Load PDF | |
7 |3412/1915:04 | Discharge Veucher Lead POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in >
Assessment Reports [perpe V] @1
No | Finalized On Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd {UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |03/09/19 23:35 | Accident Statement 0 | ooamm
'Photos/Images _ dperpage (-]
[Na_[Finalized On Promium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBT) Thumtmail | Print
11 |o2/02/1811:00 | Accldent Photo 0| wears | B
12 |03/02/1911:00 | Accldent Photo 8 | cecws | H
|7 |02/021511:00 | Accident Photo Q| s | B
4 |p/wa/1311:00 | Accident Photo 0| edc | B
|5 |o2/02/1911:00  |Accldant Photn O ceivc | &
6 |02/02/1911:00 |Aecident Photo - O e | B
7 |02/02/1911:00 | Accident Photo i Loed PG | A
8 |03/02/1511:00 | Accident Photo O cwre | &
9 |02/02/1911:00 | Accident Photo - 0| cwwrwc | A
10 [02/02/1% 11:00 | Accident Photo 0| scws | A
11 [02/02/1% 1100 | Accident Photo @ | weawc | @
12 |02/02/1511:00 | Accldent Photo irrar
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Assessment Reports [1 per page —E =8
Mo |Firalized On Premium Automoblles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
(13 |02/02/1511:00 | Accident Photo O s | &2
14 |02/02/18 1100 | Accident Phots 0D wurc &
18 |0E/02/19 11:00 | Accldent Photo 0| wwrs | @A
16 |02/02/19 11:00 | Accident Photo O | waows | B
Documentation . [iperpage V]| B
tio | Frarlioed On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
I |02/02/19 10:45 | Sketch Plan 0| wars | B
2 |02/02/1% 10:4% | Sketch Plan #2 B Q| e |

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECHLIST
IMEIMIHMMMWH-.

eset | Sove | Peint

Qur Checklist Remarks - LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

>

Show Remarks Tor L Handliing Insurer
Bigan | Mamasin i privill ullEEs yiu show 8 10 sthes partes
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o res ne 180807 10ar)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: surf@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG1900232%T1SD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
REFERENCE
Insured/Clalimant DASON RAJ S/0 SELVA RAJ Paolicy No. 1800035160
Date of Loss: 01/0272018 Nature of Clam: 0D Claim No: 17520623975G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLX8613K
Make & Model: AUDI Q7. 2.0 TFSI QU (A) Engine No: CYRO59626
Reg. Date; 13/04/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4MBIDO34077
Colour: Brown Odometer: 8661 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
arket Value/New Car 55236,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake {Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 255/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 255/55 R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone B mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgeslone 8 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above velues represant the remairning lyre lreads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Fars 26,853.20 15,069.16 11,784.04 43.88
Miscallanegus llems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labout 11,312.00 7.912.00 3.400.00 30.06
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 38,165.20 22,981,168 15,184.04 39.79
- Excess (55) 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.00 0.00
(55) T 18520 2188118 15,184.04 40.88
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5§) 2,601.58 1,638.868 1,062 88 40.88
Nett Amount (S§) 39,766.76 23,519.84 16,246.92 40.86
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant, 11/02/2019
Date Inspecied: DB/02/20109 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (Benol)
24 Benol Sector
Singapore 629857
Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report reprasanis our findings af the Nma and place of inspection staled hevein, Such inspection has been camed oul fo the best of our
knowiedge and abilty bt any other ability under any ofher circumatances is hemaby sxprasaly sxcluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 4

No. Qty (2" Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount
1 i *FRONT BUMPER Cracked 2,242.00FS *1,793.60FS
2 1 “FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE GRILL  Not Necessary 73500FS *FS
i 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT- Cracked 191.00FS "15240FS
LOWER CENTRE
4 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 2,260.00FS *1,815.20F5
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE ANTHRACITE-  Not Necessary 1BT.00FS *FS
LOWER CENTRE
B 1 “‘FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 403.00FS “FS
7 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-RHS Missing 60.00FS “48.00FS
B 1 *‘FRONT END CAP-RHS Cracked 3200FS *2544FS
) 1 *FRONT CLOSING ELEMENT-UPPER Mot Necessary 252.00FS *-FS
CENTRE
0 1 *FRONT SPOILER ANTHRACITE-LH & RH  O/s Deformed/N/s Not 252 00F5 *100.80FS
MNecessary
Lh I *‘FRONT SPOILER-RIGHT OUTER Cut 40.00F5 *31.52F5
12 1 *FRONT SPOILER-RH FRONT INNER Cut 65.00FS *4360FS
13 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE-CHROM-RH Deformed 31.00FS *24.16FS
14 2 *FRONT SENSOR Mot Necessary 462 00FS *FS
15 4 *SEAL RING Not Necessary 4B.00FS “FS
B 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER WIRING SET Not Necessary 582.00FS *-F5
17 1 ‘FRONT FOAM FILLER Deformed 156,00FS *124.40F5
18 1 “‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary BO0D.0OFS *FS5
19 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-RH Not Necessary 33.00Fs *-F8
20 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH & RH O/s Deformad/N/s Not BO.0OFS  *31.52FS
Necessary
21 1 *FRONT FENDER-RH Bent 1,481.00FS *1.184.80F5
2 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary B6O.00FS ~-F§
23 1 ‘FRONT FENDER REAR BRACKET-RH Necessary 56.00FSs ‘44 24FS
24 1 “FRONT FENDER CENTRE BRACKET-RH  Neceassary 59.00FS “‘4656FS
25 1 “FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH FRONT Bent 94 00FS “T44BFS
28 1 “WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH Tom 22300FS *178.40FS
27 1 ;T;gL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT  Necessary S0.00FS “38.2BFS
28 1 “WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH REAR Tom 22300FS *178.40F5
28 2 “WHEEL COVER-LH & RH FRONT Mecessary 604 00FS “48240FS
a 1 “LED HEADLIGHT-RH Cracked 9,074.00FS *7.250.20FS
311 *CONTROL UNIT LIGHT SYSTEM-RH Mot Necessary 685.00F5 *F8§
2 1 *POWER MODULE-RH Mol Necessary 716.00FS *.F8
33 1 *HEADLIGHT FAN-RH Mol Necassary 363.00FS *-FS
34 1 *FRONT HORN-HIGH TONE RIGHT Not Necessary 206.00FS *Fs
B 1 ‘FRONT HORN BRACKET Not Necessary 27.00FS ~FS
B 1 *LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING Cracked 1,100.00FS *“BB0D.00FS
RADIATOR
ar 1 *‘FRONT HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-RH Cracked 107.00FS *“B5.20FS
B 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-RH Not Necessary 25.00FS “-Fs
3 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE-LOWER Not Necessary 37.00F5 ~F5
40 1 *FRONT TYRE BRIDGESTONE Not Necessary 1,358.00FS *-F5
41 1 *FRONT NO PLATE MNecessary 25,00F5 *25.00FS
42 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 1.000.00FS *38.36FS
43 1 *LIFT CYLINDER RH Cracked 144 BOFS 144 BOFS
44 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE RH Deformad 216.40FS *216.40FS
F=Franchisa par. S=Spchetl
Total Parts (S§) 26,853.20 15,069.16

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

Part

Neo. Oty ey Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New
FOR HEADLIGHTS HORNS FOG LAMPS,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

AND FRONT PARKING AID

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON Naw
CONDENSER,RADIATOR,CHARGED AIR

COOLER,ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT,TO

CARRY OUT VACUUM/REGAS AND TO PRESSURIES

COOLING SYSTEM

TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER,RHS FRONT FENDER New
AND HEADLIGHT.RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND

ALIGN TO POSITION.RENEW FRONT BUMPER,RHS

FRONT FENDER AND HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE FRONT
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL

PARTS REMOVED

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RHS FRONT DOOR New
BOARD,TO DISMANTLE RHS SIDE MIRROR ASSY TD
FACILITATE DOOR RESPRAY

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,RHS FRONT LOWER New
SPOILER,RHS FRONT FENDER AND RHS FRONT DOOR

TO RENEW RHS FRONT TYRE,CARRY OUT WHEEL New
ALIGNMENT

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New
TO RESPRAY BOTH FRONT WHEEL ARCH COVERS MNew

4B0.00

1,200.00

5,200.00

360.00

3,000.00
2B0.00

182.00
600.00

480.00

1,200.00

3,300.00

1,800.00
240.00

182.00
400.00

Gross Labour Cost (5§)

11,312.00

7.912.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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